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KRNI FW: Entry of Israeli Citizens Holding a Provisional Passport to Estonia

From: Konsulaari sekretar (e-rmail) [mailto; Konsek@mfa ee]

Sen{: Monday, February 06, 2012 12:30 PM

To: Anastasia Dekhtyar-Secrctary Zakon

Subject: RE: Entry of Israeli Citizens Holding a Provisional Passport to Estonia

Dy Mg Deikhtvar,

fwouda like to confirm that citizens of Israel holding vatid lsraeli provision passport
may travel to the terrilory of Estonia without a visa for a period not

exceeding ninety days, within six months.

Sinceroly vours,

Sipne Krilermane
Schengen Division

From: Anastasia Dekhtyar-Secretary Zakon [mailto: Seci@zakon.ca.il]
Sent: 5. veebruar 2012, a. 18:26

To: Vminfo

Cc: POST

Subject: Entry of Israeli Citizens Holding a Provisional Passport to Estonia

To: Foreign Ministry of Estonia

Re: Entry of Isracli Citizens Holding a Provisional Passport

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to address you, regarding the matter at hand as follows:

1. For the best of our knowledge, due to Visa Exemption Agreement between Israel and your country,
Isracli citizens, holding Isracli regular passport, do not require visa in order to cnter your country tor

short visits.

| g

Please confim, whether Israeli citizens, holding Israeli PROVISIONAL passport (as attached),

rather than regular passport, may as well enter your country without the requirement to obtain visa,





